

Name: Wei Jia

Tel.: +32 0485 37 52 98

Email: jiaweicarina@gmail.com

Addr.: Ch.239, Chaussée de Boondael 94, 1050 Ixelles, Belgium



OBJECTIVE

Computer Science and Business Intelligence related study background and more than two years working experience as a JAVA software engineer with rich knowledge and practical experience in IT industry. Seeking a position for summer internship with the opportunity for further personal development within the Business Intelligence field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Playfish, Electronic Arts (EA)

Mar 2012 -- Aug 2012

Software Engineer, TSSN Department

Beijing, China

- Responsible for development of functional modules of an online web social game.
- Building the server service center for analyzing and detecting behaviors of players.
- Contributed to design and debug for front-end display.

Renren INC (Beijing Headquarter)

Nov 2009 -- Mar 2012

Software Engineer, Social Game Department

Beijing, China

- Independent development and maintenance of two popular online web social games, which use Nginx reverse proxy technology to achieve load balance across multiple Web services. As for the backend clustered storage, Memcached and Mysql(Master+Slave) are used.
- Designing and accomplishing an online client web service for management of game images.
- Participate in the development of an IPAD-version battle game, supporting both PVP and PVC modes; responsible for the communication interface with the flash.
- Page layout design and debug; front-end functional modules and AJAX development.
- Log analysis and cheat detection; server monitoring and database maintenance.
- Data support for daily statistics, writing scripts to load and analyze data.

EDUCATION

MSc, Information Technologies for Business Intelligence

Sep 2012 -- present

Université Libre de Bruxelles, Belgium

University of Tours, France

BS, Network Engineering in School of Software

Sep 2006 -- Jul 2010

Dalian University of Technology, China

IT SKILLS

- More than two years of Java Web and SNS game development experience, familiar with Java language. Other languages: C/C++, C#, PHP.
- Familiar with Linux development and deployment; scripting language Python/PHP/Shell.
- Familiar with the development and maintenance of Mysql, SQL Server Databases.
- With rich experience in front-end page development, familiar with Javascript/JQuery and CSS web page development.

LANGUAGES

- English(Advanced)
- French(Beginner)
- Chinese(Mother Tongue)